## BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR LAND SURVEYORS

February 23, 2006

The Board of Examiners for Land Surveyors convened at 9:00 A.M. at 555 N. Cotner Blvd., Lower Level, Lincoln, NE with the following members present:

Sheryl K. Jordan, Chair James W. Hawks, Vice-Chair Jerry G. Hain Donald L. Pettigrew Gary D. Tinkham Steven C. Cobb, Secretary

Others present: James J. Urban Gary Bush, Budget Div. Kathy Martin

Public notice of this meeting was given by publication in *The Lincoln Journal Star* on February 10, 2006.

All items voted on were done so in the form of a roll call.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks that the minutes of the December 8, 2005 meeting be approved.

Voting Aye: Hawks, Jordan, Pettigrew, Tinkham, Hain.

Motion carried.

Moved by Pettigrew and seconded by Hain that the Board go into executive session at 9:04 A.M. with Steven C. Cobb, James J. Urban, Gary Bush and Kathy Martin present for the purpose of discussing Complaint 05-02.

Voting Aye: Jordan, Pettigrew, Tinkham, Hain, Hawks.

Motion carried.

The Board acknowledged James J. Urban.

Moved by Pettigrew and seconded by Hawks that the Board return to regular session at 9:32 A.M.

Voting Aye: Pettigrew, Tinkham, Hain, Hawks, Jordan.

Moved by Hawks and seconded by Pettigrew that Complaint 05-02 does not fall under the jurisdiction of the Board and that the complaint be dismissed.

Voting Aye: Tinkham, Hain, Hawks, Jordan, Pettigrew.

Motion carried.

Moved by Hawks and seconded by Pettigrew to table the discussion of the letter to Mr. Reichert.

Voting Aye: Hain, Hawks, Jordan, Pettigrew, Tinkham.

Motion carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks to table the discussion of the letter from PSAN.

Voting Aye: Hawks, Jordan, Pettigrew, Tinkham, Hain.

Motion carried.

Moved by Hain and seconded by Tinkham that inasmuch as Mark A. Miller passed the reciprocity examination on February 17, 2006 and has completed the requirements for registration in Nebraska by reciprocity from Ohio that he be granted registration under Certificate No. 651.

Voting Aye: Jordan, Pettigrew, Tinkham, Hain, Hawks.

Motion carried.

Moved by Hain and seconded by Hawks that inasmuch as James Scott Kendall passed the reciprocity examination on February 21, 2006 and has completed the requirements for registration in Nebraska by reciprocity from Colorado that he be granted registration under Certificate No. 652.

Voting Aye: Pettigrew, Tinkham, Hain, Hawks, Jordan.

Motion carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks that the Board go into executive session at 10:10 A.M. with Steven C. Cobb and Kathy Martin present for the purpose of discussing Class II, Class III and Class I applications.

Voting Aye: Tinkham, Hain, Hawks, Jordan, Pettigrew.

Motion carried.

Moved by Hain and seconded by Hawks that the Board return to regular session at 2:05 P.M.

Voting Aye: Hain, Hawks, Jordan, Pettigrew, Tinkham.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hain that the application of Warren L. Delles for registration by reciprocity from Minnesota be approved and that he be required to appear before the Secretary of the Board for an interview and land surveyor examination.

Voting Aye: Hawks, Jordan, Pettigrew, Tinkham, Hain.

Motion carried.

Moved by Hain and seconded by Hawks that the application of Christine K. Braning for registration by reciprocity from Colorado be approved and that she be required to appear before the Secretary of the Board for an interview and land surveyor examination.

Voting Aye: Jordan, Tinkham, Hain, Hawks.

Voting Nay: Pettigrew

Motion carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks that the application of Nicholas Seery be approved and that he be permitted to take the next surveyor-in-training examination.

Voting Aye: Pettigrew, Tinkham, Hain, Hawks, Jordan.

Motion carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks that the application of Andrew Sherman Hovey be approved and that he be permitted to take the next surveyor-in-training examination.

Voting Aye: Tinkham, Hain, Hawks, Jordan, Pettigrew.

Motion carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks that the application of Jacob H. Ripp be approved and that he be permitted to take the next surveyor-in-training examination.

Voting Aye: Hain, Hawks, Jordan, Pettigrew, Tinkham.

Motion carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks that the application of Shane R. Baker be approved and that he be permitted to take the next surveyor-in-training examination.

Voting Aye: Hawks, Jordan, Pettigrew, Tinkham, Hain.

Motion carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks that the application of Chad A. Dixon be approved and that he be permitted to take the next surveyor-in-training examination.

Voting Aye: Jordan, Pettigrew, Tinkham, Hain, Hawks.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks that the application of Michael D. Holle be approved and that he be permitted to take the next surveyor-in-training examination.

Voting Aye: Pettigrew, Tinkham, Hain, Hawks, Jordan.

Motion carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks that the application of Jeremy D. Feusner be approved and that he be permitted to take the next surveyor-in-training examination.

Voting Aye: Tinkham, Hain, Hawks, Jordan, Pettigrew.

Motion carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks that the application of Christopher C. Hays be approved and that he be permitted to take the next surveyor-in-training examination.

Voting Aye: Hain, Hawks, Jordan, Pettigrew, Tinkham.

Motion carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks that the application of Joel S. Gertsch be approved and that he be permitted to take the next surveyor-in-training examination.

Voting Aye: Hawks, Jordan, Pettigrew, Tinkham, Hain.

Motion carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks that the application of Daniel J. Theis be approved and that he be permitted to take the next surveyor-in-training examination.

Voting Aye: Jordan, Pettigrew, Tinkham, Hain, Hawks.

Motion carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks that the application of William Allen Christensen be approved and that he be permitted to take the next surveyor-in-training examination.

Voting Nay: Pettigrew, Tinkham, Hain, Hawks, Jordan.

Motion not carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks that the application of Ryan S. Negus be approved and that he be permitted to take the next surveyor-in-training examination.

Voting Nay: Tinkham, Hain, Hawks, Jordan, Pettigrew.

Motion not carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks that the application of Nicholas P. Siedschlag be approved and that he be permitted to take the next surveyor-in-training examination.

Voting Aye: Hain, Hawks, Jordan, Pettigrew, Tinkham.

Motion carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks that the application of Jon Leslie Carrell be approved and that he be permitted to take the next surveyor-in-training examination.

Voting Aye: Hawks, Jordan, Pettigrew, Tinkham, Hain.

Motion carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks that the application of Jeremy William Carrell be approved and that he be permitted to take the next surveyor-in-training examination.

Voting Nay: Jordan, Pettigrew, Tinkham, Hain, Hawks.

Motion not carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks that the application of Bruce Barrett be approved and that he be permitted to take the next surveyor-in-training examination.

Voting Nay: Pettigrew, Tinkham, Hain, Hawks, Jordan.

Motion not carried.

Moved by Hawks and seconded by Tinkham that the following applications be approved and that they be permitted to retake the next surveyor-in-training examination:

Christopher Steven Baker Joshua D. Borchers Anthony L. Bruckner Christopher C. Freese Jesse E. Hurt Ronald W. Nohr Corey A. Pospichal Tim J. Siedschlag

Voting Aye: Tinkham, Hain, Hawks, Jordan, Pettigrew.

Moved by Hawks and seconded by Hain that the following applications be approved and that they be permitted to retake the next surveyor-in-training examination:

Ed Amelang Mark Lambertus Hector Mendoza Randall R. Rector

Voting Nay: Hain, Hawks, Jordan, Pettigrew, Tinkham.

Motion not carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks that the application of Dean Joseph Fiala be approved and that he be permitted to take the next land surveyor examination.

Voting Aye: Hawks, Jordan, Pettigrew, Tinkham, Hain.

Motion carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks to table the land surveyor application of Jeff Palik and invite him to attend the next Board meeting to discuss his application.

Voting Aye: Jordan, Tinkham, Hawks.

Voting Nay: Pettigrew, Hain.

Motion carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks to defer action on the land surveyor application of Kevin A. Hodgson.

Voting Aye: Pettigrew, Tinkham, Hain, Hawks, Jordan.

Motion carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks to defer action on the land surveyor application of James D. McClellen.

Voting Aye: Tinkham, Hain, Hawks, Jordan, Pettigrew.

Motion carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks to defer action on the land surveyor application of Brian Jeffrey Benson.

Voting Aye: Hawks, Jordan.

Voting Nay: Hain, Pettigrew, Tinkham.

Motion not carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks that the application of Brian Jeffrey Benson be approved and that he be permitted to take the next land surveyor examination.

Voting Nay: Hawks, Jordan, Pettigrew, Tinkham, Hain.

Motion not carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks that the application of William R. Thomas be approved and that he be permitted to take the next land surveyor examination.

Voting Nay: Jordan, Pettigrew, Tinkham, Hain, Hawks.

Motion not carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks that the application of Steve M. Van Voltenberg be approved and that he be permitted to take the next land surveyor examination.

Voting Aye: Pettigrew, Tinkham, Hain, Hawks, Jordan.

Motion carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks that the application of Timothy J. Conway be approved and that he be permitted to take the next land surveyor examination.

Voting Aye: Tinkham, Hain, Hawks, Jordan, Pettigrew.

Motion carried.

Moved by Hawks and seconded by Tinkham to table the land surveyor application of Gautam Medhi and invite him to attend the next Board meeting to discuss his application.

Voting Aye: Hawks, Jordan, Tinkham.

Voting Nay: Hain, Pettigrew.

Motion carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks that the application of Shawn T. Boyd be approved and that he be permitted to take the next land surveyor examination.

Voting Aye: Hawks.

Voting Aye: Jordan, Pettigrew, Tinkham, Hain.

Motion not carried.

Moved by Tinkham and seconded by Hawks that the application of Albert Demuth be approved and that he be permitted to retake the next land surveyor examination.

Voting Aye: Jordan, Pettigrew, Tinkham, Hain, Hawks.

The Board discussed the NCEES zone and annual meetings.

Moved by Pettigrew and seconded by Tinkham that the following vouchers be approved:

DAS-Materiel Div., notice of December meeting	
DAS-Materiel Div., October postage	
DAS-Materiel Div., November postage	
Donald Pettigrew, travel expense for December meeting	
Gary D. Tinkham, travel expense for December meeting	
Jerry G. Hain, travel expense for December meeting	
JP Cooke Co., LS seal	
Latsch's, minute book	
Super 8 Motel, lodging for Pettigrew	
December Total	759.45
Belf, rent 10/01/05-12/31/05	
Belf, rent 10/01/05-12/31/05 DAS-Materiel Div., December postage	568.75
Belf, rent 10/01/05-12/31/05 DAS-Materiel Div., December postage General Fund Reimbursement, First Quarter 05-06	568.75 66.74 1,384.26
Belf, rent 10/01/05-12/31/05 DAS-Materiel Div., December postage	
Belf, rent 10/01/05-12/31/05 DAS-Materiel Div., December postage General Fund Reimbursement, First Quarter 05-06 General Fund Reimbursement, Second Quarter 05-06	

Voting Aye: Pettigrew, Tinkham, Hain, Hawks, Jordan.

Motion carried.

Moved by Hain and seconded by Hawks that the Board adjourn.

Voting Aye: Tinkham, Hain, Hawks, Jordan, Pettigrew.

Motion carried.

The Board adjourned at 2:35 P.M.

Steven C. Cobb, Secretary